
                     
 

 
 
 

   
         
       

             

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 
 

  

  

Latham, James 

From: Banks, Samantha 
Sent: 
To: 

30 July 2018 10:33 
Latham, James 

Subject: FW: Border Group NDP examination, Herefordshire 

Please could you add this to the Border Group examination page 

Thanks 

From: Deborah McCann 
Sent: 25 July 2018 12:23 
To: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Border Group NDP examination, Herefordshire 

Hi Sam
	
As you aware the revised NPPF was issued yesterday but just for clarification: 


The revised NPPF provides for transitional arrangements as follows: 


214.The policies in the previous Framework will apply for the purpose of examining plans, where those 


plans are submitted69 on or before 24 January 2019. Where such plans are withdrawn or otherwise do not 

proceed to become part of the development plan, the policies contained in this Framework will apply to any 

subsequent plan produced for the area concerned. 


(69) For neighbourhood plans, ‘submission’ in this context means where a qualifying body submits a plan 
proposal to the local planning authority in accordance with regulation 15 of the Neighbourhood Planning 
(General) Regulations 2012. 

(22) During the transitional period for emerging plans submitted for examination (set out in paragraph 214), consistency should be tested 
against the previous Framework published in March 2012. 

kind regards 

Deborah 

On 12 July 2018 at 16:11, Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Deborah, 

I anticipates that you have not formally requested us to ask the parish council to comment on the Reg16 
representations as highlighted within the NPIERS Guidance to service users and examiners.  
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However, we are now tending to do this as a matter of course to ensure consistency throughout our 
parishes. 

I can confirm that the Border Group parish council have indicated that they have no comments to make in 
response to the Reg16 representations. 

Kind regards 

Sam 

Samantha Banks 

Neighbourhood Planning Team Leader 

Neighbourhood Planning Team 

Herefordshire Council 

Plough Lane 

Hereford 

HR4 0LE 

Tel: 01432 261576 

email: sbanks@herefordshire.gov.uk 

www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning 
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